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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice #2026-07                                                                                   Issuing Division:  Tax and License 

DATE:  February 6, 2026 

TO:  Operators of a Slot Machine Route 

FROM:  Chan Lengsavath, Chief, Tax and License Division 

SUBJECT:  Slot Route Operator Informational Report (NGC-36) 

Effective as of the first quarter of 2026, the Nevada Gaming Control Board (“Board”) will no longer 
require the filing of the quarterly Slot Route Operator Informational Report (NGC-36). 
 
Operators of a slot machine route must continue to maintain all information previously required in this 
report pertaining to all the locations on their route, as required by Regulation 6.040 and 6.060. Such 
information must be provided to the Board within five (5) business days of a request. This information 
includes, but is not limited to, the number of slot machines, total coin-in, total drop, total win, and state 
gaming fees. 
 
Please contact the Board’s Tax and License Division at (702) 486-2008 or via email at 

taxandlicense@gcb.nv.gov if you have any questions. 
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